



YOLO COUNTY/CITY OF DAVIS 2x2 MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, January 9, 2019 12:00 P.M.

1. Roll Call/Introductions

Meeting called to order at 12:03

Present: Will Arnold, Dan Carson, Don Saylor, Jim Provenza

2. Designation of Chair for Day

Will Arnold

3. Approval of October 22, 2018 Minutes

Will Arnold moved, with a second by Dan Carson for approval of the October 22, 2018 minutes. Motion passed by the following votes:

Ayes: all Noes: none

4. Public Comment

None

5. Discussion Items:

• Status of Davis Creek Mobile Home Park

Provenza: There were some serious legal problems with the previous owner. The new owner has made a lot of improvements.

Christine Crawford (LAFCO): State policies would encourage annexation because of the fact that it's an island.

Webb: Sherri Metzger and Ash Feeney should get in touch with LAFCO and County staff to work on details. See if this is something to bring to the County.

Saylor: Citizens in that community don't get to vote on city matters, but are completely surrounded by the city.

• Update on Proposition 2/No Place Like Home Program

Sandra Sigrist: First round of funding application are due at the end of January. It's hard to know what will be funded. West Sacramento and Woodland both have projects. These are city projects, but have to be submitted to the state by the county.

Webb: Davis has been working on Paul's Place, which would have a different source of funding.

Homeless Services

IRWS: The shelter is open, and doing well. Health services have been coming twice a week, and is providing services. There are 22 college student interns and about 17 high school students helping out. There is difficulty getting overnight volunteers and morning drivers.

Carson: There was recently a \$1.5M grant that the District Attorney's office released. Asked what the process is for getting those funds.

Sandra Sigrist: Whenever there are RFPs that come out, the County puts together a working group to apply. Put together a County Working Group for Criminal Justice Grant. There was less than 2 weeks to apply. Asked for \$300,000 a year for five years to pay for housing. This can be used county-wide.

Webb: The Davis city council will be having their homeless workshop at the February 19th meeting. It will be an update working with staff as a review of the current strategic plan.

• CR 32A/105 Planning

Taro Ichiburu: Looking at the relocation of crossing at this intersection. The City and County have applied for funds from SACOG to pay for a consultant to work on this. This was approved with the requirement that the City and County have an MOU with SACOG. It is expected that the consultant will be on board by the beginning of the next fiscal year.

John Swann (Bike Davis): The relocation of the crossing doesn't address the most serious concern. Bike Davis is proposing other improvements that are not currently being considered but would improve bicycle safety and could work into the long term plan. Specifics of the proposed plan will be sent to members of this group separately.

• Walking tour of 600 A

The group departed to tour the facility

6. Long Range Agenda Items

• Waste Management Disposal Tipping Fees and Program Costs

Carson: The city is trying to understand what the cost drivers are. Would like to discuss this further.

Blacklock: The County is working on a 5-year strategic plan. To be discussed at a future meeting once completed.

- 7. Board of Supervisors/City Council Comments *None*
- 8. 2019 Meeting Calendar
 - February 13, 2019 cancelled
 - March 13, 2019
 - April 10, 2019
 - May 8, 2019
 - June 12, 2019

Meeting called at 1:02